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Martha Pavon

From: Magdalena Gryglak
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon; Tammy Tomczak
Subject: FW: RE: Review of a request to name a new RSO- NRC license nos. 13-02812-04, 

SUD-296, SNM-142
Attachments: Nathan Claus RSO Delegation of Authority 4-24.pdf; 665 639824 639825 Additional 

Information.pdf

Hi Martha, 
 
Please place in ADAMS. 
 
Thank you 
 
Magda  
 

From: Butt, Eric M <embutt@purdue.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 12:55 PM 
To: Magdalena Gryglak <Magdalena.Gryglak@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Juristyarini, Pramitha <pjuristy@purdue.edu>; Claus, Nathan James <njclaus@purdue.edu> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Review of a request to name a new RSO- NRC license nos. 13-02812-04, SUD-296, SNM-
142 
 
Magdalena,  
 
My apologies for the delay. Please find the attached signed cover letter and delegation of authority for Purdue 
University, RSO. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Eric Butt, SMS 
Senior Director | Environmental Health and Safety 
embutt@purdue.edu | 765-494-9227 
550 Stadium Mall Drive 
West Lafayette, IN 47907 
https://www.purdue.edu/ehps/rem 

 
 
 


